Page: 1

Date 23 Feb 2017

iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly
L Travel Claim Form L
FET
Claim Number: 38288
MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date:  January 11,2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed —
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel
Preparad By: H
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name:
Travel From: GVRD ’ Travel To: Victoria
Trip Detalls:  returning same day
Q -—
[ A} V‘KJA AN/ L.k@.o A
Date Expenses /GQ/ Amount
_ January 11, 2017 alrfare - round trip i $462.00 )V
Please make payable to Jane Shin as she pald for the entire trip.

Total Payable

Date 23 Feb 2017

certifie antound 1o carrécl,
with appropriaie siatute or other authority for

$462.00

payinent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Amount




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: -17 8:29 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Jane Shin

Company Oﬁlcxal Opposmon

Booking

Wednesday, January 11, 2017 lnv0|ce #131262 :
' FARE-QT private fare
+GST
ictoria Harbour -

Billing

35 minutes.

Confirmed
Mastercard A SRR R

2 Passengers - Full-Fare Date / Time January 11, 2017
Summary HAEEX RakE *t*-
Name SHIN/JANE J '

Authorization 011415 :

Corp Account Manager: - 'EXPlratlon _

Addto Calendar -




From: passengerservices@bhelijet.com

Sent: -23-17 8:29 AM

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

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your’ﬂight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # : -

Name Jane Shin

Company Official Opposition

Booking

Wednesday, January 11, 2017 ' Invoice #131263
' FARE-QT private fare

Victoria Harbour

ancouver Harbour Billing

Taxes

35 minutes - o

SRR

Confirmed :
Mastercard - -

pete/Time sanary 11,2017 @ [
Summary greve xren 4**-

Name SHIN/JANE J

2 Passengers - Full-Fare

Corp Account Manager:-

- Add to Calendar

Authorization 011545




Members Of The Leqislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38127 .

MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: December 02, 2016
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

prepared By: [NNNEEN |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details: and surrounding areas to attend meetings & events '
Date Expenses Amount
December 02, 2016 68(km) ' $36.04
December 06, 2016 32(km) $16.96
December 07, 2016 45(km) $23.85
December 27, 2016 40(km) ' $21.20
December 02, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
December 02, 2016 Ferry $145.0
S/be on claim # 37967 but original receipt misplaced. Ferry taken. ;
Nov 14th. Attached is the ferry charged to Jane's MLA Purchasing ‘
December 06, 2016 Parking ‘ $3.00/\‘
December 07, 2016 Lunch only - $27.00
December 24, 2016 Lunch only $27.00
December 27, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
Total Payable $372.05

Date 25 Jan 2017 Signature

ect, and is in accordance
 Jor payment

~ ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code . Account Code Amount

STOB Code

Date @7/ 7’/ H Signature

Spending 2




.

From: Jane Shin hotmail.com>
Sent: De ' !

To: |
Subject: w: PayByPhone Parking Receipt
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Travel

From: support@paybyphone.com <support@paybyphone.com>
Sent: December 6, 2016 2:59:26 PM
To:hotmail.com

Subject: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

S 888 pay by
CITY OF aEea i
VANCOUVER eae phone

PayByPhone Parking Receipt

CITY OF VANCOQUVER, Vancouver, British Columbia

Stall Number:
Location Name:
License Plate:
Parking Started:  2016/12/06
Parking Expiry: 2016/12/06
Parking Cost: $3.00

(including Service Charge)

Payment Method: Mf,if:&?rd

Transaction No. 249570061
Payment Date: 2016/12/06

Thank you for using PayByPhone

You can access a full list of all your parking transactions and
update your profile at paybyphone.com.




[\VE ASSE
SSUATIVE ASSEy,
6_@ 73 0(1‘

FROVINCE OF

RiTish coLoNS

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

Shin, Jane

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form

Number 38127
Expense Description | Ferry
Vendor BC Ferries
Amount $145.00
e Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s

credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 38291
MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: January 11, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: and meetings in Vancouver
[:"’_“rn Z i
SRR 7
Date Expenses Amount
January 12, 2017 48(km) $25.44
January 23, 2017 40(km) $21.20
January 11, 2017 airfare - round trip $462.00
January 11, 2017 Lunch Only - Victoria $27..00
January 11, 2017 Taxi $54.00
recp't lost - visa statement with cost attached
January 11, 2017 Taxi $11 50
recp't lost - visa statement with cost attached
January 12, 2017 Lunch only $27.00
January 17, 2017 Taxi $42.90)Y
recp't lost - visa statement with cost attached
January 27, 2017 Lunch only $27.00 )/
January 27, 2017 Taxi $16.00
January 27, 2017 Taxi $1 5.0(2)(
Total Payable $729.04
Date 23 Feb 2017 Signature
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
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

o Q1Y) [T _—




[\VE ASSE
SSUATIVE ASSEy,
6_@ 73 0(1‘

FROVINCE OF

RiTish coLoNS

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

Shin, Jane

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form
Number

38291

Expense Description

Taxi

Vendor Sonny’s Taxi
Amount $96.90
. Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
Explanation

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

Number et
Expense Description | Taxi
Vendor Yellow Cab
Amount $11.50
e Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s

credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: , F -23-17 8:29 AM
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

Wednesday, January 11, 2017 Invoice #131262

FARE-QT private fare

+ GST
ancouver Harbour

ictoria Harbour -
Billing

. Taxes
35 minutes S
Confirmed
Mastercard
2 Passengers - Full-Fare Date / Time January 11, 2017 @_
Summary FRERE AR *nw-
Name SHIN/JANE J
Corp ager- Expiration _
Authorization 011418
Addtoca'endar . . LI




£

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservation below.

passengerservices@bhelijet.com

choosing to take off with Helijet!

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard youf flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Jane Shin

Official Opposition

Booking #

Wednesday, January 11, 2017

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

2 Passengers - Full-Fare

’

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

Invoice #131263’
FARE-QT private fare
+GST

Billing

Taxes

Mastercard
Date / Time
Summary
Name
Expiration

Authorization

January 11, 2017 @-

#*!** HEokok Kok kA

SHIN/JANE J

011545




TAK| B
LEY ‘STF




Claim Number: 38353
MLA Name:

Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date:

Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed

Type Of Trip:

MLA Travel

Prepared By: N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD
Trip Details:

Travel To:
to attend Session

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

February 14, 2017

Victoria

Date Expenses Amount
February 14, 2017 Airfare - oneway $285.00 Y
February 14, 2017 Airfare - oneway $285.0
February 14, 2017 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
February 14, 2017 Taxi $77.
February 14, 2017 Taxi - $9.00)(
February 14, 2017 Taxi 50,00
February 15, 2017 Airfare - oneway $1 59.00>(

February 15, 2017
February 15, 2017
February 16, 2017

Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria
Taxi
Airfare - oneway

$48.50
$42.29)<
$231.0(fk‘

February 16, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 16, 2017 Taxi $38.oo)\
February 16, 2017 Taxi $9.00/\
Total Payable $1280.70
Date 22 Feb 2017 Signature
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

vur_2/33/

Spending Authonty Signaiure



BEL AR TAX 204
2124HARTLEYAVENUE
COUITLAM BC V3K 623
(604) 524 - 1M

SALE
MID: 4453922

TID: B4453922 REF#: 00000083
Batch #: 005 SEQ: 005001001083

0211417
APPR CODE: 01404S

MASTERCﬁi
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL
00 - APPROVE

MasterCard
AID: AG000000041010
TVR: 00 60 00 80 00

TS EB 00
CUS o e cupy
Viciunid, ;& vt
-382-2222
TERM ID: FT342463 BATCHH: 807
SHIFTH: 662
Sale

INVI: 00080BesS
HCARD

Chip
SEQH: 607801001669
Application Label: MasterCard
AID: ABC00GEEA41010
TVR:80 60 60 80 @0

151t 0

Amount: + 7.20
Tip: L 3 1.80
Total: CAD$ 9.00

APPROVED 01428S
001.-80

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
(GH2185240066

344 PURCHRSE 113144

02-14-2017

Acct # khkkhkkk ik

Exp Date **/**  Card Type MC
Name: JANE B SHIN
A0000000041010 MasterCard

Operator: 066

Trace # 7383

Inv. # 066

Auth # 014725 RRN 001492005

Purchase $7.10
Tip

Total 8.0
(0] APPROVED-

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

waw.yellowcabvictoria.com
250-3681-2222

feR 14



From: Shin, Jane Jae Kyung

Sent: February-14-17 3:28 PM

To: #

Subject: w: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Travel

Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed
Official Opposition Deputy Spokesperson for Trade & Multiculturalism

Jane Jae Kyung Shin &1 X3 ¥ R | MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed | p. 604.660.5058 | f. 604-660.5074 | e.
jane.shin.mla@leg.bc.ca | w. www.janeshinmla.ca

*This E-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return E-mail.

*Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.
*Please consider the environment before printing this email,

From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:11 PM

To: Shin, Jane Jae Kyung

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

Company Bc Legislative Assembly

Booking




Tuesday, February 14, 2017 Invoice #142060 [ o ,
FARE-YWH-Full_Winter16-17 $271.43

+GST $13.57
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

Billing $271.43

Taxes

35 minutes

Confirmed
Mastercard ' $855.00

1 Passengers - Full-Fare Date / Time rebruary 14, 2017 @
. Jane Shin, Female Summary PrERE Tk **t-

Add to Calendar Expiration _

Authorization 01403S

Mastercard A {$57.00)

owe e ey 16,2007
Summary kR Bk **-
Expiration -

Authorization 254208
Mastercard (6513.00)
Date / Time February 14, 2017 @ -
Summary gRERE Rk n_
Expiration [ ]
Authorization 152992
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 Invoice #142061 ‘
FARE-YWH-Full_Winter16-17 $271.43
+GST $13.57
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $271.43
35 minutes Texes
‘GrandTotal . -

Confirmed




Mastercard $285.00

1 Passengers - Full-Fare Date / Time February 14, 2017 _
. Jane Shin, Female Summary grrsn kxw ***- S
Add to Calendar Expiration - A
Authorization 014178

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:

Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas.

Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:

Government issued Photo 1D must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18
years or over.

Children and Youth travelling unaccompanied must present Government issued ID; birth certificate,
passport, driver’s license or provincial ID card.

Proof of age must be presented for children who appear to be over 12 years of age and is recommended
for youth (13-17 years) travelling with an adult.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day prior to
departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel; fare upgrade may
be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at least 1 hour prior to departure or cancellation
fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will also resuit in any onward and/or return
reservations being cancelled with any additional applicable cancellation fees applied.




Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Tol1-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: www.harbourair.com
15/02/2
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY
Booking Information:
Jane Shin

Wednesday, February 15, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Fligt .

Departs @ Vancouver Harbour
Arrives @ Victoria Harbour
Invoice #: 5419232

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN
1.00 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65 CDN
1.00 Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.86 CDN

1.00 Sked 200/300 : Standard $140.92 CDN
+ High Flyer Rewards

h e s e om0 - - - - 0 = T > W T o0 an T

Goods and Services Tax $7.57 GST
Grand Total $159.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Master Card $159.00 CDN
Date/Time 15/02/2017
Station HCXHCSO07 -
Terminal ID HCXHCCO7

—hAetien— -~ Purchase
Carg Typg M/C
Card Number kkkk kkkk Kbk
Amount $159.00 -
Authorization 01570S
Trace Number 191001001040
Response 00-001/APPROVED 015705
Chip Application  MasterCard
Chip Label MasterCard
Chip ID A0000000041010 .
TYR/TSI

0000008000/6800

feBS

BONNY'S TAXI| #B165
5759 SIDLEY ST
BURNABY BC

CARD Ak E AR AW REK KR

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/02/145
TIME sos7 [N
CLERK ID 01

RECE IPT NUMBER
c85043202-001-001-624-0
FURCHASE

AMOUNT $38.20
TIP $4.00
TOTAL

MasterCard
A0000000041010
247EATAB0EE0508B
0000008000-E800
COAF58D0A12C2DE4

APPROVED

AUTH# 015928 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS



telp

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Jane Shin
Company Bc Legislative Assembly
Thursday, February 16, 2017 Invoice #142138 c 2 ,
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
Victoria Harbour ’ '
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes T xes $11.00
Confirmed
: Mastercard e . $231.00
1 Passengers - Peak Date / Time revruary 16, 2017 @ |

. Jane Shin, Female

Summary FEEER hRRk nunv-
Add to Calendar Expiration ]

Authorization 01670S

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



UANCOUVER TAX |
730 CLARK DR
URNCOUVER BC

CARD ***********-

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017,02/16
TIME 0882

CLERK ID 424477

RECE IPT NUMBER
€85012679-001-713-008-0

PURCHASE

AMOUNT $33.80
TIP $4.20
TOTAL

$38 .oo>
N —

MasterCard
RO000000041010
7B6304SSESBDE3DZ
00000080C0—-ESC0
C5CDS0ACE87838C8

APPROVED

AUTHH# O1605S 01-027
THANK You

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

veb b

BLUEBIRD CABS LTD
CAB 64

612 QUADRA ST, 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC VBT 4E4
250-382-2222

TERM 1D: GB342463 BATCHn: 021

SHIFT#: 802
Sale
INVH: 800898010
NCARD o

Chip
SEQH: 621001001010
feplication Label: MasterCard
A10:A0600008041610
TVR:@0 60 60 80 69

:E8 69
Iﬂnun“||||

eroyrer 3 178

=======s=3=

Total:CAD$ é,S'GB
APPROVED @16

v 7]
I e

CUSTOMER COPY
VICTORIA’S FIRST CHOIC
THARK 10U



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38354

MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: February 20, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed C

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Family travel

P
e

Date Expenses Amount

February 20, 2017 Airfare - oneway $177.60 A
Family member travel

February 21, 2017 Airfare - oneway $215.00x/
family member - paid for by Jane Shin

Total Payable $392.60

Date 22 Feb 2017 Signature

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

Date Q / (23 / ':} Signature

Spending Authority Signature




(’WL(}{ (7.8

Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212
~Websites www.harbourair.com

20/02/2017
GST:

CUSTOMER CoOPY

Booking Information:

Hon!ay, !e!ruary 20, 2017

1 Passenger(s)

Flight
Departs @ Vancouver Harbour
Arrives & Victoria Harbour

Group list:

Invoice #: 5446569

-1.00 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65 CON
1,00 'Sked 200 : Sénior Rare.~$158.64 CDN
(Discounted 15.00
+ High Flyer Rewards
1.00 Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.86 CON

Goeds and Services Tax

Grand Total

Payment Information:

Master Card

Date/Time
Station
Terminal ID
Action

Card Type
Card Number
Amount
Authorization
Trace Number
Response

$8.45 GST
$177.60 CDN

$177.60 CDN

20/02/2017
HCXHCS04 -
HCXHCCO4

Pre-Auth Completion
M/C

kkkk Rkkk bk
$177.60 ’IIIIIII

017058
136001001012
00-000/APPROVED 01705




From: Shin, Jane Jae Kyung

Sent: -17 8:04 PM

To:

Subject: Fw: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed

Official Opposition Deputy Spokesperson for Trade & Multiculturalism

Jane Jae Kyung Shin & T3 ®RF R | MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed | p. 604.660.5058 | f. 604-660.5074 | e.

jane.shin.mla@leg.bc.ca | w. www.janeshinmla.ca

*This E~mall Is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return E-mafl,
*Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.

*Please consider the environment before printing this email,

From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:16 PM

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

Tuesday, February 21, 2017 Invoice #152851

FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter

$204.76




+GST $10.24
Victoria Harbour

Vancouver Harbour Billing $204.76
Taxes $10.24
35 minutes T s, o sommnss
-Grand
Confirmed , o
Mastercard .~ ' ’ 5215 00"
1 Passengers - Peak Date / Time Febfuafv 21,2017 @_
Expiration I
Add to Calendar
Authorization 021048

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

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your ﬂight
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

Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18
years or over.

Children and Youth travelling unaccompanied must present Government issued |D; birth certificate,
passport, driver's license or provincial ID card.

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

Claim Number: 38442

MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: February 20, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly o
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: to attend Session

Date

Expenses

February 20, 2017

Harbour Air

February 20, 2017

Airfare - oneway

Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria

Amoun://
$207.0

$48.50*

February 20, 2017 Taxi $12.0Z§
February 20, 2017 Taxi $79.00-
February 21, 2017 Airfare - oneway $305.00/Y
Helijet
February 21, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 21, 2017 Taxi $12.00%”
February 21, 2017 Taxi $75.00
February 21, 2017 Taxi $10.0
February 22, 2017 Airfare - oneway $179.00
Helijet
February 22, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 22, 2017 Taxi $10.0
February 22, 2017 Taxi $72.00/'/
February 23, 2017 Airfare - oneway $305.00
Helijet
February 23, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 23, 2017 Taxi $49.00’\" :
February 24, 2017 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
February 24, 2017 Taxi $43.00/(’
Total Payable $1625.50



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
Date 02 Mar 2017 Signature
L and is in accordance
payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 5/ 5 / ( } Signature

Spending Aut



Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212
Website: www.harbourair.com
20/02/20117

GST:
CUSTOMER COPY

Rae- ing Information:

Jane Shin

Monday, February 20, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Depart @ Vancouver Harbour
ALTIVE @ Victoria Harbour
Invoice #: 5419259

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CON
1.00 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65 CON
1.00 Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.86 CON

1.00 Sked 200/300 : St 186.64 CDN
+ High Flyer Rewards

Goods and Services Tax $9.85 GST
Grand Total $207.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Master Card $207.00 CON
Date/Tine 20/02/2017 -
Station HCXHCS04

Terminal ID HCXHCCO4

Action Purchase/Telephone
CardType— — M
Card Number Khkk kR kkxk

Amount $207.00

Authorization 020273

Trace Number 196001001011

Response 00-001/APPROVED 020278

el

BEL AR TAX|
2121 HARTLEY AVENUE
COQUITLAM BC V3K 6Z3
604524111

SALE

Server # 003499
MID: 4298146
TD: A4298146 REF#: 00000004

Batch # 041 SEQ: 04
02/20117

APPR CODE: 020035

MASTERCARD

Wkdekddeddedk ek **l“*
AMOUNT $71.70
TIP : '
TOTAL $79.00

00 - APPROVED - 001

MasterCard

AID: AC000000041010
TVR: 060 €0 00 80 0O
TSt E8 00

Thank You
Please Come Again
BEL AR TAXI #060

COQUITLAM BC

[TV YR A

BLUEBIRD CABS LID
CAB 99

AB
2612 GUADRA ST, 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC VBT 4E4
250-382-2222

TERM 1D: HE342463 BATCHi: 003
SHIFTH: 802

Cash Sale
Total: ¢ 12.060

2-Feb -17 -

VICTCRIA’S FIRST CHOICT
TriARR YOU*



b2

1441 CLaRK R” W LTp
VAICOWER g
21158659 .
P :
PURCHASE b
02-21-2017 ;
Acct# EEREELERL i
Exp Date ''/" ar ¢ MC
BLUEBIRD CRBS L Hame: JANE J SHIN
2s1smumommm sgc 20 fLoe 40066008041010 MasterCard
250-382-2222
" Trace # 290009
TER : FO3
b Foatees Berc: 64 M21158659164
#5
Cash Sale i'l'mﬁ Soaris  RRN 001478009
Total: ¢ 12.60 §67.70
purchase 1

2-Feb -17 i 31
VICIORI%‘{%NE Isgtl"CHOICE - T‘:ta\ 15 .%
| @ \ \PPROVED-1

getain tms COPY for ¥
record is

our

-~

Bluecbind Cabe Lid.

1-800-665-7055 250-382-3611

250-382-2222 SERVING
DISPATCH GREATER VICTORIA ACCOUNTS
SINCE 1946 a)
]

Date Amount $

Fare includes G.S.1.

Download our App to book and track your cab on your phone!



.

From: Shin, Jane

Sent: :04

To:

Subject: Fw: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed
Official Opposition Deputy Spokesperson for Trade & Multiculturalism

Jane Jae Kyung Shin &/ TH & #8F R | MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed | p. 604.660.5058 | f. 604-660.5074 | e.
jane.shin.mla@leg.bc.ca | w. www.janeshinmla.ca

*This E-mnail is confidential, It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return E-mall,

*Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.
*Please consider the environment before printing this emar,

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

Coempany Bc Legislative Assembly

Booking ;

Tuesday, February 21, 2017 Invoice #152854

FARE-YWH-PEAK_Winter16-17 $290.48




+GST $14.52
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $290.48

Tax

35 minutes
Confirmed

Mastercard $305.00
1 Passengers - Peak Date /Time February 21, 2017 @ [

. Jane Shin, Female Summary froex pean **-
Add to Calendar

Authorization 02101S

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



SURDELL TAXI @67
12975 84TH AvE V3183
SURREY BC

20104257

g

02-22-2017
Acct# Hfill'o”l
Exp Date t'/t+ Card Type MC
Name: JANE J SHIN

ABG06GGE041010 MasterCard

Trace # 316601 Operator 367
FB2010425701

Inv, 2 272

Auth # 02248 RRH 091820001

Purchase §65.50

Tip 5 T)

Total 31,00

( 60 ) APPROVED-Thatk

Retain this copy for your
records
Fustomer copy

Fekre

BLUEBIED (hB5 LTD

AB 52
2612 GUADRA ST. 2ND FLOOR
ORIA, BC VBT 4E4
vI(:T25:0~382-2222

‘ TCHN: (09
TERM [D: F0342463 B TCun: o1

Cash Sale
Total: ¢ 10.00

Q-feb -1 -

RIA'S FIRST CHOICE
viere THANK YOU!



Wednesday, February 22, 2017

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

Dropoff:
Shuttle Requested

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
. Jane Shin, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice #152877 , )

FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter16-17 $170.48
+GST $8.52
Billing $170.48

Taxes $8.52

-

‘Mastercard ' $179.00

Date / Time February 22, 2017 @_

Summary prRETF ERER *mu-
Expiration ]

Authorization 022838

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices@helijet.com




From: passengerservices@bhelijet.com

Sent: -02.17.3:14 PM

To:

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Booking:

Thursday, February 23, 2017 Invoice #142160
FARE-YWH-PEAK_Winter16-17 $290.48
+GST $14.52
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $290.48
. T $14.52
35 minutes axes . e
it
Confirmed ‘ -
Mastercard ] : $305 .00
1 Passengers - Peak l Date / Time February 23, 2017 _
. Jane Shin, Female Summary PRYSTr .u-
Expiration
Add to Calendar P -
Authorization 023308




VANCOUVER TAXI
790 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER 8c

CARD FR T I

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/02/23
TIME s¢s0 NG
CLERK 1D 70236

RECE IPT NUWMBER
€85022266-001-757-005-0

PURCHASE

AMOUNT $42.20
TIP $6.80
TOTAL

MasterCar
A00000000410
C739B7D62AFD2916
0000008000-E8B00

A921FD30F324CA14

APPROVED

AUTH# 023968 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

@33 % U4

VANCOUVER TAXI
790 CLARK DR
VANCGOUVER BC

CARD axrab AR R R RN
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/02/24
TIME 1224

CLERK 1D 4444

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85020342-001-082-004-0
PURCHASE
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

MasterCard
A0000000041010
5685439FAB29F28F
0000008000-E800

APPROVED

AUTH# 02408S 01-027
THANK YQU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 38497
MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: February 27, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: m
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  GVRD Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Session/Meetings
Date Expenses Amount
February 27, 2017 Airfare - oneway $125.19
Pacific Coastal Air
February 27, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50 .

February 27, 2017
February 27, 2017
February 27, 2017
February 27, 2017

February 28, 2017
Helijet

February 28, 2017
February 28, 2017
February 28, 2017
February 28, 2017
March 01, 2017

Helijet to Victoria

March 01, 2017
March 01, 2017

March 02, 2017
Helijet

March 02, 2017
March 02, 2017

Taxi
Taxi
Taxi
Taxi
Airfare - oneway

Breakfast Only - Victoria
Taxi

Taxi

Taxi

Airfare

Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria
Taxi
Airfare - oneway

MLA Per Diem - Victoria
Taxi

Total Payable

$61.90 /\/
$42.90>5\

$41.0
$18.0
$260.0¢”

$27.00
$35.00X
$53.00 /\/

$10.00 A

$285.00 X

$48.50 P O/
$305.00X

$61.00 /
m—

I
15188



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

Date 09 Mar 2017 Signature

nd is in accordance
ent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date S/IL‘ / qu Signature _
Spending Authority




BONNY*S TAXI B 133
5759 SIDLEY STREET
BURNABY B8C

CARD ***********M
CARD TYPE MASTE

DATE 20172,02/27
TIME 5809
CLERK 1D

RECEIPT NUMBER
€85025081-001-220~002-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $38.60
TIP $4.30

TOTAL TN
442.90 )
MasterCard\/

ACC0C000041010

05SB923R2ASCSF 731
0C00008000-EBCO
S5D3D0C4ZESDI451

APPROVED

AUTHY 027373 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

,
Vot

VANCOUUVL R 1ax]
790 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER BC

CARD kR A kXA KK KK

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/02/27
TIME 1274 _
CLERK 1D 4444

RECEIPT NUMBER
£85029212-001-251-004-0

PURCHASE

AMOUNT $36.80
TIP $4.20
TOTAL -

MasterCard
A0000000041010
CCB8F709EC55893B3
0000008000-E800
C15F8F90C4058629

APPROVED

AUTH# 027878 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

RICKMOND TAXI #102
2440 SHELL RD veXzp1
RICHMOND BC

20124107

AE

02-27-2017
Acct g trrrreieen
Exp Date ''/** C e MC

Name: JANE J SHIN

A000C00E041010 MasterCard

Trace # 4100806 Operator 302
FB2012410701

Inv. % 302

Auth # 027441S RRN 001651605

Purchase $15.60

T1p $2.40

Total .
( 60 ) APPROVED:

Retain this copy for your
records

N Cap

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBW1R9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240078

1844 PURCHASE 131

02-27-2017
Acct # 22222222222

Exp Date **/**  Card Type MC
Name: JANE J SHIN
A0000000041010 MasterCard
Operator: 078

Trace # 854

Inv, # 078

Auth # 027245 RRN 001330008

Total 1.0
(001) APPROVED-TAM You

Retain this copy for your
records
Custemer copy

wiw. yellowcabvictoria.com
250-361-2222



Passenger Itinerary Page 1 of 2

Pacific Coastal

ATIIRLLIN E S
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION #

Passenger _

Name Total Charges GST Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
SHIN |JANE | 238.44 [11.94] 250.38 | 250.38 | 0.00

Additional Passengers

-
Itinerary
« 8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines

* Aircraft type subject to change without notice.

Charges
Date Passenger Description Amount GST Total
27 Feb 2017 | SHIN, JANE AlIF - YVR 5.00 {025 5.25 \5

27 Feb 2017 | SHIN, JANE | BRAVO FARE 90.00 | 4.50 | 94.50 jme Q
27 Feb 2017 | SHIN, JANE | Security Surcharge| 7.12 | 0.36 [ 7.48 - a_
27 Feb 2017 | SHIN, JANE | Nav Canada Fee | 13.00 | 0.65 [ 13.65 é \

27 Feb 2017 | SHIN, JANE | Carbon Surcharge | 4.10 | 0.21 | 4.31 .

Payments 6 \ol
\
Date Description Payer Method Amount TAN Receipt Authorization é?\?'
27 Feb 2017]MASTERCARD| SHIN, JANE| CC CA | |2464368| 027738

Tax Registration: _

Pacific Coastal Airlines operates from the South Terminal of the Vancouver International Airport.
Guests should check-in 45 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time with appropriate
government issued identification. Please click on the following links for additional information.

CHECK-IN INFORMATION

IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION

SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT INFORMATION
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE

CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS

SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT SHUTTLE

PET TRAVEL

CONTACT US

For more information or to reconfirm flights please contact our Call Center at 1.800.663.2872

e/, /22017




Blucbond Cabs Led.

1-800-665-7055 .0 200 3619

250-382-2222 SERVING
DIiSPATCH GREATER VICTORIA ACCOUNTS
' SINCE 1946
Date ﬁ Y/ ;p ) l/\» Amount $
X7 T

To

Fi

Car# Q“/’c’

D

Fare includes G.S.T. GST#

Download cur App to book and track your cab on your phonel

UANCOUVER TAX |
730 CLARK DR
UANCOUVER BC

CARD ***********&
CARD TYPE MAS TERL

DATE 2017/02/28
TIME 6663 I
CLERK 1D 333

RECEIPT NUMBER
€85006248-001-491-002-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $30.50
TIP $4.50

TOTAL
"$35.00

MasterCard
ACQOO000041010
608CBA3S55B5C3SC
0000008000-EBCO
FD265D81 7650SEE6

APFPRAOVED

RUTH# 028672 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

vy IRTANT — RETAIN THIS
¢ 2PY FOR YOUR RECORDS

(ST
(048711111

VANCOUVER TAXI
790 CLARK DR
VANCGOUVER 8C

CARD tl*t*******_

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/02/28
TIME 1007

CLERK 1D 26600

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85040443-001-029-004-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $47.10
TIP $5.90
TOTAL

$53.00
MasterCard
A0000000041010
19456BFFDDAB4600
0000008000-E800
A2ABB11AE3D630EA

APPROVED

AUTH# 001882 01-027
THANK YOQU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECNORDS



Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

From: <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Date: February 28, 2017 at 4:04:16 PM PST

To: JPIeq be.ca>

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

Account Customer # [
Name Jane Shin
Company Bc Legislative‘Assembly
Tuesday, February 28, 2017 Invoice #152880
FARE-YWH-PEAK_Winter16-17 $290.48
FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour
+GST $24.76

35 minutes
Billing $495.24

Confirmed Taxes $24.76
‘Grand Total * :

_____ jue—"

fowea |

2 Passengers - Peak

. Jane Shin, Female




BONNY'S TAX| B 120
§759 SIDLEY STREET
BURNABY BC

caro +eeereen

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/03/01
TIME 6442 _
CLERK ID 01
RECEIPT NUMBER
C85024974-001-362-001-0
PURCHASE
TOTAL

MasterCard
A0000000041010
67663B9D40EF01BC
0000008000-E800
93E9SEBDASBCY6C7

APPROVED

AUTH# 001292z 01-027
THANK You

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

- Sl

RICHMOND TAX1 #5
2440 SHELL RD V6X2P1
RICHHOND 8C

20123521
thtt PURCHASE it
43-07-2017
Acct# I NN RN C
€xp Date ''/'' Card Type MC
Kame: JANE J SHIN
40000000241010 HasterCard
Trace # 510606 Operator 205

FB2012352101

Inv. # 205

Auth # 602842 RRN 001072005

Total ¥66.00
[ 00 APPROVED-THAMK Yol

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-09-17 11:23 AM

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

Wednesday, March 1, 2017 Invoice #152844
FARE-YWH-Full_Winter16-17 $271.43
+GST $13.57

ancouver Harbour o
ictoria Harbour Billing $271.43
. T

35 minutes exes

Confirmed ‘
Mastercard G $285.00

1 Passengers - Full-Fare Date / Time march 1, 2017 @ ||

. Jane Shin, Female Summary PEREF AR unu-
Expiration

Add to Calendar P I

Authorization 01770S




From:; passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-09-17 11:24 AM

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

Account Customer #
Name

Company

Jane Shin

Bc Legislative Assembly

Booking #
Thursday, March 2, 2017 Invoice #142190
FARE-YWH-PEAK_Winter16-17 $290.48
+GST $14.52
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $290.48

35 minutes

Confirmed
Mastercard

1 Passengers - Peak Date / Time

. Jane Shin, Female Summary

Expiration

Add to Calendar P
Authorization

$14.52

$305.00
March 2, 2017

#**’K* EXRER Kkk

002452




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 38570
MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: March 06, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Session/Meetings
Date Expenses Amount
March 11, 2017 152(km) $80.56
March 06, 2017 Airfare - oneway $150.00Y
Harbour Air
March 08, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 06, 2017 Taxi $38.50
March 07, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 09, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231.00 Y
Helijet
March 09, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 09, 2017 Taxi $62.90
March 10, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 10, 2017 Taxi $43.00%
March 11, 2017 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
March 11, 2017 Ferry $71.00'\/
March 11, 2017 Ferry $71.00
Total Payable $1076.46
Date 15 Mar 2017 Signatur
nce
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

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

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date | 3’/ IL/ ,? Signature -

Spending Authority Signature




BONNY'S TAX! B 65
§759 SIDLEY STREET
BURNABY 8C

CARD kXXX EAXE NN
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/03/06

TiE o7+ [N
01

CLERK ID

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85025079-001-508-006-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

MasterCard
A0000000041010
B04842AFB27A46D8
0000008000-E800
31914A6820802FBB

APPROVED

AUTH# 00643Z 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 334-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges  1-877-537-9380

Tol1-free 1-800-525-0212
Website: www harbourair.com
3/6/2017
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY
Booking Information:
Jane Shin

Monday, March 6, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight - .

Departs & Vancouvar Harbour
Arrives @ Victoria Harbour
Invoice #: 5420059

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN
1.00 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65 CON
1.00 Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $3.86 CDN

1.00 Sked 200/300 : Stagd: 2 SON
+ High Flyer Rewards

Goods and Sarvices Tax - $7.57 G3T
Grand Total $159.00 CON

Payment Information:

Master Card $153.00 CON”
Date/Tine 3/6/2017 -
Station HCXHC396

Terminal ID HCXHCCO6

Action Purchase/Telephone
Card Type M/C

Card Number fkkk kkkk ckkk

Amount. $159.00

Authorization 0063017

Trace Number
Response

210001001026
00-001/APPROVED 006301




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-15-17 i:52 PM
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

Booking -

Thursday, March 9, 2017 Invoice #142590 el
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
. T 11.00
35 minutes . a>l<e?<, i i .
rand Total 31

Confirmed
Mastercard $231.00

1 Passengers - Peak Date / Time March 9, 2017 @ |

. Jane Shin, Female Summary HrEEr anen nnu-
Expiration

Add to Calendar ® S -

Authorization 009692




F

R1CHMOND, TAXI #70
2440 SHFLL RD vexae1
RICHMOND BC

20123265

PE

07-09-2017

h‘-:t# 0001000(000- C
.9 Date ''ivt Card Type HC
same: JANE J SHIN
+,.1'00060041010 MasterCard

.race # 200003 Operator 270
FB2012326501
jue. # 270

«th # 009422 RRN 001342603
fnechase §57.70
Total

(00} APPROVED-

Retasn this copy for your
records
Customer copy

*DUPLICATE*f

BLACKTOP &,CHECKER%ﬂT
CABS#28 ‘
777 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER BC

*DUPLICATE*
CARD  terreee -
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/03/10
TIME 0595

~ CLERK 1D 1

RECEIPT NUMBER
c85020605-001-516-010-0

PURCHASE

AMOUNT

TIP ~§3.

TOTAL T .
$43.00

MasterCard

A0000000041010

SDABDCD865CB30DS5

0000008000-E800

800F938D9873FE48

APPROVED

AUTH# 010862 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

*DUPLICATE*



PURCHASE - PURCHASE
~BCFerries - ABCFerries

017/03/11 2017/03/11
2017 ! Swartz Bay
Tsawwassen \ To
Svartz Bay AUTH ONLY o
a
AUTH ONLY | 0
99 |20’ Undersize Vehi 56.4 &\/l
' Undersize Vehi 56.45 % \/\ . Ml Adult -
Adult ” s ‘
Fuel Rebate 2.65-
Fuel Rebate ‘2.65-
Total ;otal card
ota astorCar
MasterCard | ***"****"'*F)
hbdehbabbloboblel i 005/01-66223092
005/01-66223132 I 0012593320
0012510310 ‘ Approved: 01135Z
Approved: 011512 CHANGE DUE 0.00
CHANGE DUE 0.00
® ¢

%"\ o

SWB 11 Mar 2017

TSA 11 Mar 2017

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET




. Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
075 5 Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 38618
MLA Name; Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: March 13, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: I
Clalmant Type: Member of Leglslative Assembly
Travel From: GVRD ‘ Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details sesslion/meetings
Date Expenses Amount
March 17, 2017 10(km) $5.30
March 13, 2?17 Airfare - oneway $179.00)(
Helljet
March 13, 2?17 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 13, 2017 Taxi $42.00
March 13, 2017 Taxi $9.00
shid be on claim 38442
March 14, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 18, 2017 MLA Per Dlem - Victorla $61.00
March 18, 2017 Alrfare - oneway $1 59.00’k
Harbour Alr
March 18, 2& 17 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victorla $39.50>(
March 18, 2017 Parking $7.60
Total Payable $611.80
Date 20 Mar 2017
!
|
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38618

MLA Name: §hin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: March 13, 2017

Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed

Type Of Trip: l\[/ILA Travel

Organization Codle Account Code STOB Code Amount
i

ow 3/0F/ 1% g

Spendin




g/b on LM
# 3844

Blucbind Cabe Lid.,

~ 1-800-665-7055

250-382-2222 SERVING 250-382-3611

Fare

Dow

DatI
Fro
Dri«Jer

]

AT

DISPATCH GREATER VICTORIA ACCOUNTS
SINCE 1946

S8 247h

inload our App to book and track your cab on your phonel

‘udes G.S.T. GST.#




'S TAKI B 09

- IMPERIAL ST
@ oABY BC
o **********mlllll
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017-,03/13

e ozs N
01

CLERK ID
RECEIPT NUMBER
€85003624-001-995-003-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $38.00
TIP $4.00
TOTAL

$42 .00
MasterCard
ARO000C00041010
AS55B1332D660E38
000000B000-EBOO
F2821F98F 1ESBCAD

APPROVED

AUTHE 013942 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS

AODL oD e e e



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions|or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.
We look forward to welco

Customer Information

Account

ing you aboard your flight soon!

Customer # -

Name Jane Shin

Company Bc Legislative Assembly

Booking

Monday, March 13, 2017
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

Dropoff:
Shuttle Requested

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
. Jane Shin, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice #160344

FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter16-17 $170.48
+ GST $8.52
Billing $170.48
Taxes $8.52

Mastercard ; $179.00

Date / Time March 13, 2017 @-

Summary #**** Ak ok ok ***-

Authorization 013352




From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: March-20-17 10:48 AM
To:
Subject: t Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

UR AIR
LANES

e

Check Flight Status Manage Flight | Deals & Specials E High Flyer Rewards 3 My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log
into your account|at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at
604.274.1277 or tpll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer|a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account -

Jane Shin

Booking #
Thursday, March 16, 2017 Invoice #5474360
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Flight o Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
ictoria Harbour / Map & )
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
ancouver Harbour / Map
Sked 200/300 : Non-Peak GO Flex $140.92
35 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $7.57
KK- Confirmed Billing $151.43

Taxes $7.57
1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex ‘Grand R T e160.00
. Jane Shin, Female




Add to Calendar

Master Card $159.00
Date / Time March 16, 2017 _

Summary |
exiation |

Authorization 01301z

High Flyer Rewards ' ' -

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/1b. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 lbs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking Information

. Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.

Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

. Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18

years and older.

_ Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11

and under).

. Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

. The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.




ey B

[ZE

Setting:
Mach Name: Meter

sterCard

7450 - 1 Hour
ayment Type: Card

Auth #: 016792

AR




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38502
MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: February 27, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member)

Travel From: GVRD
Trip Details: Family accompany travel

Victoria

Date Expenses Amount

February 27, 2017 Airfare $125.19
Family travel - paid for by Jane Shin
Pacific Coastal flight

February 28, 2017 Airfare $260.00 )(

Family travel - paid for by Jane Shine
Helijet

Total Payable $385.19

Date 09 Mar 2017 Signa

ACCOU

NTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date S / ’3 / ‘q/ Signature -___
' ! ' Spending Authorit



Passenger Itinerary Page 1 of 2

Pacific Coastal

ATFRILINE S,
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION #

Passenger

Name ts Balance Due
SHIN [JANE 0.00

Additional Passengers

Itinerary
« 8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines

* Aircraft type subject to change without notice.

Charges

27 Feb 2017 AIF - YVR 5.00
27 Feb 2017 BRAVO FARE 90.00 | 4.
27 Feb 2017 Security Surcharge] 7.12 | 0.36 | 7.48
|27 Feb 2017 Nav Canada Fee | 13.00 | 0.65 | 13.65

27 Feb 2017 Carbon Surcharge| 4.10 | 0.21 | 4.31
Total (CAD)| 238.44 [11.94]|250.38 e/dpm"
Payments ‘6 \Ol
\)
Date Description Payer Method TAN Receipt Authorization )’?\9
27 Feb 2017 | MASTERCARD| SHIN, JANE| CC CA | |2464368| 027738

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

st/




- .

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

From: <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Date: February 28, 2017 at 4:04:16 PM PST

To: <l.shin@leg.bc.ca>

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
+ GST $24.76
35 minutes
Billing $495.24

Confirmed

2 Passengers - Peak

I e

Mastercard CET " T " Sl |




Add to Calendar Date / Time February 28, 2017 @-
Summary PEERE RREE HH KK -

Authorization 028287

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38572
MLA Name: Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077 Claim Date: March 11, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby-Lougheed

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Perso
Prepared By: ﬂ
Claimant Type: Accompanying Berson (Family Member)

Travel From: Constituency Tr
Trip Details: returning same day_with Jane _

o: Victoria

Date Expenses Amount

March 11, 2017 Ferry $34.40

return trip same day - 17.20 each way
Please reimburse Jane Shin.

$34.40

Date 15 Mar 2017 Signature

Shin, Jane Jae-Kyung VM150077
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

vue_ S/l |3 Sigua

Spending



PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2017/03/11
Tsawwassen

Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY

u

Fuel Rebate

Total .
MasterCard
v e W 9 W W e e ke 3k a3k |

005/01-662231
0012510310
Approved: 011512

CHANGE DUE - 0.00

TSA 11 Mar 2017

PURCHASE
~ABCFerries

2017/03/11
Swarg% Bay

Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY

- Adult

Fuel Rebate

Total

e Sreans
ww w L2 2] s
005/01 -66223!
0012593320
Aﬂgroved: 011352
CHANGE DUE

0.00

SWB 11 Mar 2017

90401
SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET






